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Hello Morag
Please find attached the documents you have requested.

Please note, | have attached the latest revision (2022) of the Code of Environmental Practice Onshore
Pipelines which replaces the 2013 version.

Kind regards

Andrew Hall

Team Lead Regulatory Approvals

Level 39, 111 Eagle St, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 5262, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia
T: +61 7 3012 4936

F:+61 7 3012 4001

E: andrew.hall@arrowenergy.com.au

www.arrowenergy.com.au

From: Morag ELLIOTT

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 11:21 AM

To: Andrew Hall <Andrew.Hall@arrowenergy.com.au>

Subject: HPE CM: Request for referenced documents : RP122/004 Arrow - Kupunn Springvale CSG
Deviated Well Paths

Good morning

Sections 4.4.4 and 13 of the Report to accompany an assessment application for a RIDA (Supporting
report) references the following documents but these are not included in the application material:

. Code of Environmental Practice Onshore Pipelines, Australian Pipeline Industry Association, June
2013

. Coffey, 2018. SGP Stage 1 CSG WMMP: Subsidence Technical Memorandum. Report to Arrow
Energy. Coffey Environments Australia Pty Ltd (Coffey), 2018.

. Coffey, 2021. Surat Gas Project — Subsidence Monitoring and Prediction. Report to Arrow Energy.
Coffey Environments Australia Pty Ltd (Coffey), 2021.

. Data Farming, 2021. Ground Movements in Agricultural Production. Report to Arrow Energy. Data

Farming, 2021.



1g Arrow'’s subsidence modelling, please provide the above-mentioned

Morag Elliott

Manager

Development Assessment Division , Planning Group
Department of State Development,

Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning

P 07 3452 7653

Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009 CITY EAST QLD 4002

statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or
disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and
attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward
or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and
destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use

of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.
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